
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED: JANUARY 20, 2022 
 

PROJECT NO.  58-22-03 
 
 

 TOLL PLAZA 152 EXPANSION, MILEPOST 152.2, LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO 
 

OPENING DATE:  2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), JANUARY 26, 2022 
 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON JANUARY 20, 2022 
 

 
MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
Plan Sheet:  81 of 106 

 
-AND- 

 
Record Drawing Sheet No. 220 and 222 of 229 (For Reference Only) 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  January 20, 2022 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON JANUARY 20, 2022: 
 
Q#1 Please clarify the scale on drawings E-3. 
 
A#1 Plan Sheet No. 81 of 106, drawing E-3, has been reviewed and revised to clarify that the scale is 

1”=30’.  The revised Plan Sheet No. 81 of 106 is included with this Addendum No. 1. 
 
 
Q#2 SITE WORK/GENERAL TRADES/ROADWAY SUMMARY OF WORK 
 This includes all work on the S-Series drawings but my electrical drawing E-3 refers me to the 
 S-Series drawings for the new light pole.  
 
 Please clarify who is responsible for the light pole.  
 Please confirm all the electrical work on the S-Series drawings is by the site work/ general 
 trades. 
 
A#2 The lightpoles and the electrical work shown on the S-Series drawing are the responsibility of the 

Sitework/General Trades/Roadway Contractor as described in SP 680 - Sitework/General 
Trades/Roadway. See the table on Plan Sheet No. 49 of 106 for a breakdown of the lighting work 
included in Item - SP 680  - Sitework/General Trades/Roadway lump sum cost estimate.   

 
 
Q#3 ELECTRICAL/TELECOMMUNICATIONS SUMMARY OF WORK  
 All work shown on the E series and T series. This includes all electrical work for the toll booths, 

tool plaza canopy, site electrical, lighting, toll collection equipment conductors and all electrical 
systems associated with these structures unless specifically stated otherwise. 

 
It is my understanding that any electrical work show on the S series, I series or any other   
drawings other than the E-series and T-series is excluded from this summary of work.  Is this 
correct?  

 
A#3 Yes that is correct. SP 680 - Electrical/Telecommunications only includes the work shown on the E-

series and T-series sheets. Site work including the light poles and related electrical work is captured 
in Item - SP 680  - Sitework/General Trades/Roadway (see A#2 above for more information). 

 
 
Q#4 TOLL COLLECTION SYSTEM SUMMARY OF WORK 
 Includes work show on the I-Series Drawings but my electrical drawing E-3 refers me to the I-
 series  drawings.  
 
 Please confirm that all work on the I series drawings is by toll collection system and not the 
 electrical contractor. 
 
A#4 The work in the I-series drawings is included in the Item - SP 680 Toll Collection System Work Trades 

lump sum cost. The matrix on Plan Sheet No. 106 of 106 shows a breakdown of the TCS items the 
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contractor is responsible for. The contractor shall coordinate work with the TCS Integrator to make 
sure that everything is installed and working properly. 

 
 
Q#5 Please see the attached drawings. Can you please confirm all the conduits that are inside the red 

cloud are existing underground conduits and I am not responsible to run new conduits. 
 
A#5 The Contractor shall be responsible for accessing the existing buried conduits installed from the lane 

4 booth and providing the conduit connections and stub ups into the new lane 5 booth. The Contractor 
shall clean and verify the existing conduits are viable for reuse.  If the conduits are damaged, the 
Contractor will be required to replace the damaged portion of conduit at the discretion of the Chief 
Engineer. Included with this Addendum No. 1 are record drawings (Plan Sheet 220 of 229 and Plan 
Sheet 222 of 229) showing the existing underground conduits. 
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